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~ Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:28 PM

To: 'sschillaci@gbecklaw.com'

Subject: RE: Doc. #L09000070208; Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: sschillaci@gbecklaw.com [mailtc:sschillaci@gbecklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:23 PM

To: corphelp '

Subject: Doc. #L09000070208; Change of Address
Importance: High

Dear Sfr or Madam:

Please revise the principal and mailing address of Awesome Health Solutions, LL.C to reflect: 777 East Atlantic
Avenue, Suite C2-280, Delray Beach, Florida 33483.

Thank you for your assistance in this regard. Feel free to contact me should you have any questions or require
further information.

Sincerely,

Samantha Schillaci

Legal Assistant

Gregory R. Beck, P.A.

707 Southeast 3rd Avenue, Sixth Floor
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316
Telephone: (954) 525-8155

Facsimile: {954} 525-8205

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and
return the original message to us at the listed email address. Thank You.
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